

WMRC Meeting minutes

In attendance: Tammi Woida, Shirley Smith, Cyndy Hakansson, Cathy Dorr, Emma Gooden, Ramona Chessman, David Chessman, Dan Savage, Jessie Savage, Trish, Kaydren Savage, William Doyle, Brian Patnoe, Summer Patnoe,

1. Meeting called to order at 7:06 by Cindy Hakansson

2. Treasurer's Report (Tammi)

No treasurers report Tammi waiting on logins to get it. Will update at the next meeting.

3. Secretary's Report (Minutes of March meeting) (Summer).

Motion to accept as read: Ramona Chessman, 2nd: Tammi Woida, passed unanimously.

4. Old Business:

a. Cyndy has copy of historical document- article of agreement

b. Website still in progress, looking into new options

c. Meeting accessibility- Summer has zoom so we will try using that. Meeting link and code will be emailed and posted to the facebook group.

5. New Business:

a. Horse show committee- have judges for all 4 shows, classlist is together, registration form updated. Dan Savage sponsoring fair show.

b. adding \$winning classes for championships, also trying trail class set from 11 AM to 1 PM at shows outside of main ring, riders responsible for completing during time or forfeiting class.

c. Ribbons- got ribbons but a lot were rusty or damaged due to moisture. Have enough for at least first show.

D. July 30th Lancasters block party-col town field \$35 for the space, looking into raffle ideas. Trish motioned, Brian Patnoe 2ND, unanimous

Motion to adjourn: Trish, 2nd: Cyndy. Meeting was adjourned by Cyndy Hakansson

Next meeting: April 18th, 2022, at 7PM at Weeks Library

Submitted by S. Patnoe

